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when they puot on their brightest green
hue. These with the paim and the giant
cacius which is alwaysgreen and siately,
although they are a wild growing tree,
are frequently grown in parks, and
lawns, because of their symmelrical
and stately appearance.

A person being transferred from a
snowy clime in January, so quickly inlo
Mesa city, conld be but surprised to find
bimsel! comparatively in a paradise.
While taking a ramble, to see orange
groves, laden with their burdens of ripe
orapges, mingling in their green leaves,
was alovely sight in the winter; butio
eat them Iresh frum the trees was al-
most too good to talk abcut. Then in
season there is the Juscious hg, growing
along the water dilches, and over-hang-
ing the side-walks from within the iot
fences. The stranger, and the sojourner
may pick and eat wilhcut_ hindrance
while under 1heshade ol their branches;
showing the generosity of the good peu-
ple of this sunny clime./ [ felt almost
lost in my ramble under the shade of
pepper irees over-reaching the side-
walks. Then the spreading palns,ofien
just inside the side-walk fences with
ibeir leaves fanving 1he breeze, really
seemed more like a vision than a reality;
in the tramslormation irom sage brush
and snow clad plains into a seemingly
Eden in less lhan twenty-four hours
travel,

Only a few short years ago this vast
Salt River valley was the ruins of a
once prosperuus people, of probably
1000 vears or more in the past. The
ruins and old waler canals, which are
very numerous, all show how dense was
the population, reaching back doubtless
intu the Nepiite and [aredile times.
The suvil 185 very producuve, and the
water [acilities Irum the great Sait river
seermn  almost inexhausiable. The last
race who builded the old canals and
water sects, were doubtless the Aztec
race of long centuric:; since which time
it has rexted in its 1uined cundition until
a l[ew hardy Motmun pilonee:s,in 1878,
plaoted tneir camp where Mesa oty uas
since loomed up into a garden of Eden.
The names « { those picneers are worlny
of historical recoru: Charles I. Robson,
ohn Henry Smith, Wiliam Chrisman,
{. H. Biair. Charles Chnisman, Frank M.
Pomeruy, Jonn H. Poineroy, George W.
Sirrine, Warren L. Sirrine, Theodore C.
Sitrine, Charles Matlury, Eiijahh Pume-
roy, Parley P. sirrine, W, M. Neweud and
Willlam Swanz. These are the great
reclainiers and reformers of a long for-
golten and a lung abandoned land.

Socn a city one mile square was laid
oul, in blocks vl ten acres each. Thoe
first mayor was A. H. McDonald. E
Pomeroy, George W. Sirnne, William
Passey and Alvin F. Stewart, were the
first councilmen. |. Robson, recorder,
J- H. Caiter,ireasurer, H. C. Longmure,
assessor, W. Richins, maishal and H.
S. Phelps, pound keeper.  In 1878, there
were sevenly-nine souls. In 13594, the
populanon had increased 10 648. The
tax valuation was $106, 400, real valua-
iton §425 6oo, shownig a per capital dis-
tributton of wealih ol $608. When it is
considered 1hatl seveniveén years ago the
resources of the lown were practically
pil, it certainly seems demonsirated 1o
the sauslaction «f any one that the in-
trinsic wonh of the undeveloped proper-
ties which were then owned by the
citizens of Mesa city must have been tar
beyond 1he cummon t¢ have produced

uch good resuits.

One ol the present evidences of the
1hrift of the place is, the Kimball hotel,
of thirty.two rooms, elegantly furnished;
and its parlors would do credit to any
metropolitan hotel in the [and, It is
customary in this ho! climate for people
to have verandas surrounding their habi-
tations, This is the case of 1he Kimball
house. The edifice cost §11,000. Mesa
also has another hotel, The Alhambra,
al a cost of $4,c00. :

The growth of the Zenos Co-oper-
ative  Mercantile and Manufactur-
ing Institotion was wondeiful. Ten

years ago operations began with a cash
capital of only $45, and an assigned and
cepreciated stock valued at $4.500. 1n
1886 a dividend of 334 per cent was
declared; the year foliowing, a dividend
of 30 per cent; In 188g a dividend of zo
per cent was paid, and a Lwo story brick
pbuiloing erected 34x56 leet at a cost ol
£5.403. In 13892 anotaer large building
was put up adjvining the other, costing
§8 ooo, capital stock paid up 25,740, with
a stock of meschandise valued at f15.-
000. The institution has paid out divi-
dends since its erection nearly $20,0c0
This shows the growth ol Mesa cily.
The Golden Rule store, conducted by
George Passey,is also an emoellishment
to the city. “There are many other in-
stitutions and enterprises to show thrilt
to a growing country. B. F. Juohnson
and Sons also figure in 1he mercantile
business,

Near the city is forty acres planted in
peaches, apricots and almonds. Land
sells from $10, 10 $75 per acre: city pro-
perly [rom 12 1o $20 a front foot. There
are three wineries and one distillery
engaged in manulacturing wines and
brandy. The hIesa Free press teils the
general news of the week,

In 1878 Elder Erastus Snow and par'y
appointed Jesse N. lerkins presiding
E«Wder. In 1880 President John Taylor
called A. H. McDonald as president of
the settlement, with H C. Rogers and
Charles 1. Robson as his counselors.
Sovon atier, Charles I Robson became
nresident,with H. C. Rogers and Collins
R. Haker 88 hs counselnrs. On the
24th ol February,18¢4 President Robson
died, On May 1010 1894, Eiders Juhn
Henry Smith and Brigham Young called
C, R. Hakes to the presidency of the
Stake, with H.C. Rogers and fathes F.
Jobnson as his counselors. At ihe same
time James Malen Horn was appointed
to succeed Hishop Passey, w th David
T. Lebaron and Warner H. Alien as
coupselors, in the Maricoja stake of
Zion, The present member.mip in
Mesa 648. Lehi 200; Aimu 282; Nephi
104: Papago White 27; Papugu Indian
596; Papago Southern 629; 10tul member-
smp 2, 4g6.

The irrigaticn system is one of greal
importance, and one which [ will ex-
plain bricfly  Itis with great regret I
ave 1o say that [ think our people have
made a grave mistake in yielding 1their
water sysiem to a corporation. when
they already possess a system with Can-
als aiready made. Fur.hermore, i1his
deprived themy of two large iracis oi
land, while there was plenty to be taken
up, 80 that now they have small farms,
and a rental on tneir water, much as 1t
is in Idaho In 1878, thé Mormon colony
tapped the Salt River, used an old Aziec
aqueduct,and consiructed nine and a half
miles of canal in the first year, doing
their own work, Iu 1891 the consoir-
dated canal company wa- orgamized,
which now waters 110,000 acres. The

capital stock is $1,0c0,000 owned by a
Detroit, Michigan, comparcy: D. ‘L
Ferry, C. C. Bowen, Dr, A. . Chand-
ler aad A. W Inbrie. The system is a
model, scarcely surpassed. The vast
water sheds of the mighty rockies are
relieved of their superubandent sup-
plies through numerous channels to the
plains.  These rivers are valuable as
immediate sources for irrigation accord-
ingly as they are fed by their tributaries
in the mountains.

The Salt River, in this respect, is
peerless. From an area of 15,000 square
miles wherein melted snow in nameless
torrents flows from loity peaks along
their rocky ways through canyons and
precipitous defiles down to their sister
streams, by them in turn to be con-
ducted to the river bed. The human
mind stands appal ed before the wvast.
ness of this almost iflimiab’e supply.
Many minor sireanis mav be mentioned,
the San Frisco river and the fol'owing
creeks: Silone, Ba'k, Mipa, Bonita,
White Mountain, Cedar, Turkey, Coriso,
Cibicu, Canon, Locust, Bux, Cherry,
Raccoon, Sa'ly May, Greennack, Tonto,
Sycamore, Peck, Pinto and Pinal. These
waters How, dashing along with wond-
rous force, forming the great and valu-
ab e Salt River, ol more value to the
agricullurist than mountains of gold.

White visiting the headgates of the
Consolidated Canal company, where
once the ancient Aztecs drew theip
waler from the great flww of the Salt
River which in location could not be
surpassed by either Mormon Pioneers,or
by this great and new company wilh ali
their modern art #nd sCience, proving the
ancient Azlecs were amonyg tne greatest
irngators ot ages past. Tne place, it
would appear, 1s peculiarly adapted tor
the purpuse, belore 1he Couso idated
Canal c.mpany was orzanized with its
f1,000,000, to waler 110.000 acres ol ab-
sututery level land, nol merely suscept-
ible of irngation, but, 1n 1he natural top-
ography, so irrigable as 10 render
ihese canals phenomenat y vatuab'e and
effective. Tne origina: Mormon canals
were located upon the od Azlec site,
and wsed the original agqueduct. By
availing themselves of these aavaotages
the few Mormons were enabled 10 con-
siruct, in the space of one year, nine and
one half miles ot operative waterway at
a cost of $43,c00. For thirteen years
this ditch and its laterals suppiied the
2.500 acres of land whech, during that
time, had been gradual'y brought into
118 province. Butin 1891 came in this
deep laid miliion duilar scheme, and
instead of the 2 Suo acres, 110,0v0 acres
of land. It appears #s thougn tne people
should have owned the land and water
lco, instead of capita'ists taking the
water to be eternally renied as a tax on
the land. .

As it is, however, we will examine the
slupendeous amount of labor and c4pital
expended. Leading irom the headgate,
which has to be scen to comprehend

.its magnitude, the grear canat for 1,500

feet hay us foundation laid on sohd ruck.

Two enormous dredges, one of which
cost $10,000 and the oluer §235 coo, are in
use by the company at this point on the
ditch. The costiiey of the 1wo is the
largest of its kind in America. It hasa
two yard dredge with a reach of eighty
feet on either sne. Iis work is unin-
terrupted, as it is htted with an electric

lant and every appitance known to
E;ci itate its perfect operation. For a
distance of onie mile the main canal is



